MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE MILFORD AREA
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
February 13,2023

PRESENT: Jay Wilson, BOG Chairman, Town of Mont Vernon
Craig Frye, BOG Vice Chairman, Town of Milford
Eric Olesen, BOG Member, Town of Wilton
Sergeant Daigneault, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

O 0 O\ B WD e

10

11 1. Call to Order: Jay Wilson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. J. Wilson introduced Sargent Daigneault of
12 Mont Vernon who will be taking over J. Wilson’s position on the Board of Governors in 30 days after town vote.
13 Sgt Daigneault noted that he must get an appointment from the BOS prior to taking that position over. J. Wilson
14 said they \?ll wotk on that. C. Frye asked if that changeover will be after town vote? J. Wilson confirmed that is
15 correct and ’/aay j‘s his last meeting. C. Frye noted they have switched over to AT&T and Milford has them in the

/M/f«/”é'rklfisers, bug ther€ are still several cruisers that have Verizon. R. Anderson arrived at 3:35 p.m.
17

Y,
\NS 18 2. Approval of Minutes: R. Anderson indicated the minutes were sent by Darlene for review. All members have
\

19 taken a look at them. J. Wilson added one statement about the timing of Mont Vernon VHF. E. Olesen moved to
20 amend the minutes of December 12, 2022 to include the VHF discussion and timing for Mont Vernon. C. Frye
21 moved to approve the amended minutes of December 12, 2022. E. Olesen seconded. C. Frye yes; E. Olesen yes;
22 J. Wilson yes. Motion passed.

23

24 3.Signing of Registers: R. Anderson passed around the registers for each Governor to review and sign.

25

26 4. _Old Business:

27 R. Anderson, explained that the Citizens Bank savings account was opened and before 2022 was closed he was able
28 to transfer any funds left from 2021 into that account; Wilton received a refund for what they had and Mont Vernon
"~ N 29 and Milford had the account hold on to what they received.

30

31 R. Anderson said he can prepare a letter on behalf of MACC for Wilton to accept the Pead Hill equipment. By

32 having the Wilton BOS sign off on that it would provide closure for MACC. E. Olesen said if it is the will of this

33 Board, we should have a letter identifying when the decision was made by the BOG for Wilton to take over that

34 site. R. Anderson added that the equipment taken from Pead Hill will be moved to Abbott Hill to make that site

35 whole if that is the will of this Board. C. Frye asked if a list of that equipment could be included in that letter. R.

36 Anderson said he will include that list from Beltronics in the letter that will be drafted. R. Anderson will outline

37 what is coming back to MACC and what is staying with Wilton.

38

39 R. Anderson has the stuff for Pead Hill, “decommissioning of Pead Hill and Abbot Hill radio sites” quote from

40 Beltronics, $3,207.50 for Beltronics to remove the equipment from Pead Hill as well as to remove the 3364

41 equipment from Abbot Hill and also decommission the associate equipment in the attic at MACC Base so there is

42 not unused equipment up there. The generator repair folks provided a quote on what it will cost to get the generator

43 out and fair market value for the generator, this consists of removing the generator from Pead Hill, removing the

44 propane lines, disconnected and secured with the two tanks ready to be picked up by the owner of the tanks. E.

45 Olesen said the tanks are full so we should get a credit for that. R. Anderson said that needs to be looked into, he

46 believes the last vendor used by Ciardelli. The cost is $1800 for that removal with generator transport to Milford.

47 R. Anderson said that $1000 is fair market value of that generator. J. Wilson asked if those tanks could just be

48 transferred to Milford for use with the generator. R. Anderson is not sure that will work. R. Anderson asked if the

49 BOG would like to approve that expense? J. Wilson said if Milford can use the generator at the DPW what is that

50 transport cost? R. Anderson said that cost is included in the $1800. E. Olesen moved to spend the $3207.50 for

51 Beltronics to decommission Pead Hill, Abbott Hill and equipment in the attic at MACC. C. Frye seconded. E.

52 Olesen yes; C. Frye yes; J. Wilson yes. Motion passed. E. Olesen moved to spend $1800 to Ryan Repair LLC for

53 the removal of generator and associated equipment and gas lines and transportation of generator to Milford. C.

54 Frye seconded. E. Olesen yes; C. Frye yes; J. Wilson yes. Motion passed.

56 R. Anderson asked if the surplus should be used to pay for this or the 2023 budget? J. Wilson said if that has already

57 gone to the auditor it should come out of 2023 budget. C. Frye thought this was discussed as part of the surplus

58 retention, but he can check the minutes; we knew this would be done. J. Wilson said if it was identified as part of




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
7l
2
73
74
75
76
3
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

5.

6.

the surplus carryover, it can be used for this, if not it should come out of repair and maintenance. C. Frye is pretty
sure it was discussed that surplus money would be set aside for this when it was first discussed. E. Olesen said we
should look at what the minutes said. It was found that there was no specific motion to keep surplus funds for the
decommissioning effort, therefore it was agreed that 2023 budget funds would be used.

New Business: R. Anderson spoke with Bernie and it was agreed to use the VHF patch continuously running in the
background which generates one resource for the dispatchers to work off, firefighters could still talk off of 64 and
would be broadcast over VHF frequency, toning would take place over 64 and the dispatch would also be broadcast
over VHF frequency, mutual aide would be able to talk on VHF. Bernie provided a price of $1,569.60 to make that
happen at MACC Base including reconfiguration of radios, cables, tone adaptors for radios and labor in the shop
and on site and re-configure the console. If we move forward, we should put it in place, test it, then get it published
so mutual aid can get it into their radios. J. Wilson asked for a motion.

3. Wilson moved to spend the $1569.60 to reconfigure Mont Vernon to the VHF patch. E. Olesen seconded. C.
Frye feels this is an upgrade so this should be paid for out of the surplus, since other towns paid for their upgrades
out of surplus. E. Olesen said this is an upgrade for Mont Vernon fire, but for what? Is that for the ability to talk to
other trucks? J. Wilson indicated it is for Mutual Aide companies that come to Mont Vernon on VHF, they are
going on to Milford’s fire frequency, to get communications with MACC Base to assign a frequency, to get a fire
ground frequency; at some point, as soon as Mont Vernon has the funds available, it will move off of 64. E. Olesen
asked if Mont Vernon has any surplus in an account for $1569? R. Anderson said yes. J. Wilson said he can ask
the Selectmen about that, but Mont Vernon feels this is MACC Base equipment and MACC Base wants Mont
Vernon up on VHF as soon as possible and this is a step in that direction. E. Olesen said that also makes sense. R.
Anderson stated last year in total, Mont Vernon ended up with just over $13,000 as surplus. J. Wilson stated with
the financial constraints for the town right now, he believes the town will ask for that surplus back; he will bring
this up to them. Again, E. Olesen stated if this is what MACC Base is doing and if we have the money in the budget,
we might as well just do it. C. Frye stated but it is fully upgrading; Milford and Wilton paid for its own upgrades
and for things to be done at MACC Base through Beltronics actually. J. Wilson pointed out that you have ownership
of that equipment; this equipment is not Mont Vernon’s it belongs to MACC Base. C. Frye recommended tabling
a decision until we find out from the Mont Vernon Selectmen if they can take out $1569.60 from the $13,000 that’s
been sitting there for a year. J. Wilson said we can table it for another month, it’s only been 3-4 months since we’ve
been discussing it. C. Frye said this has been going on for a couple of years. E. Olesen sees both sides, it needs to
be done, he would like to know if Mont Vernon can pay for their own but if they don’t have it, he would support
MACC Base paying for it. J. Wilson considers this a MACC Base responsibility because it is MACC Base
equipment, not Mont Vernon.

E. Olesen moved to table the decision to the next meeting, so that J. Wilson can get an answer from the Selectmen.

Updates from the Director:
R. Anderson asked if everyone is ready to go into By-laws. Comments came in today with recommendations from

Counsel, including “member towns™ and not have the towns listed. All concurred. Language is recommended for
notices and language on contacting MACC Base. All concurred. R. Anderson asked if a motion could be made on
with an official vote. C. Frye moved to approve the changes to the By-laws recommended by Counsel. R. Anderson
clarified that no official motion was made at the last meeting, only recommendations were made. E. Olesen
seconded for discussion. E. Olesen noted that the first change is under Article 3, paragraph 1 and the seconded
change is under Article 3, section 5. J. Wilson indicated we are looking at an early March meeting, either March 2
or March 3 with the sole reason to accept the By-laws. C. Frye suggested the week of March 20 for a regular MACC
meeting. R. Anderson can zoom in to a meeting March 2. T. Wilson called it at 0830 on Thursday March 2 just for
By-laws approval. R. Anderson indicated that counsel recommends member contacts be identified before the By-
laws are finalized. All concurred with R. Anderson recommendation to have the points of contact be the member
of the Board of Governors. J. Wilson called for a vote: C. Frey yes; E. Olesen yes; J. Wilson yes. Motion passed.
J. Wilson indicated the BOG will convene on March 2, at 0830 to vote in the By-laws.

K. Kokko asked if Article 9 can be added to the By-laws, asking if there is an Operations Plan? J. Wilson said there
is not. K. Kokko asked what the BOG goal is to update the By-laws right now? J. Wilson said Article 9 should be
put into place, since it has not been in there since the 1990°s. K. Kokko asked if this can go along with the IMA
better. J. Wilson agreed since it is an action plan for the BOG. R. Anderson noted after the March meeting, J.
Wilson sill be stepping down, which March meeting? J. Wilson after the March Town meeting. March 15 is the



117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

144

145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159

Mont Vernon Town Meeting. C. Frye said Milford town vote is March 14, E. Olesen noted that is when Wilton is
done as well.

Z.Town Reports / Updates / Planning:

R. Anderson indicated the auditor has the report and until that is finalized it is in their hands and he will bring it
back once complete. R. Anderson is starting the consoles work with Bernie, sometime about end of 2024 we will
need to look at a new server or re-work of that and the recorder to go through a refresh. R. Anderson sees in 2025
the voter system will go away. Preliminary decommissioning of the voter system in 2025 and 2024 for the server
and recorder in 2024,

8. Announcements:
March 2, 2023 0830 for the By-laws approval. March 20, 1530 for the next regular BOG meeting.

2. Public Comments:
E. Olesen moved to adjourn at 4:35 p.m. C. Frye seconded. C. Frye in favor; E. Olesen in favor; J. Wilson in favor.
Motion passed.

10. Items not on Agenda:

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene J. Bouffard
Recording Secretary

ifmen, Jay Wilson——

a
N il shoks
/V‘/eChm 10

Meniber, Eric Olese

LT

., 9()
THE MINUTES OF THE 2/13/2023 BOG WERE APPROVED(:2/23

¥







